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15 APR 1954

Dxr W R U Baker

Vice President and General Manager
Electronics Division

(eneral Electric Company
Syracune, Naw York

Dear Dr Baker;

gince you will be unable to attend the first day's
session of the next mesting of the Natfonal Becurity Agency
Scientific Advisory Board, I take this opportunity to advise
that we will begin the second day's session at 10;00 a.m,
on Wednesday, 21 April in the Staff Conferencs Room
{19-432B} at the Naval Security Station.

Inclossd for your information is a copy of the proposed
agenda for the two day seswsion,

I am looking forward to seeing you at the second day's
meeting.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM F FRIEDMAN
Executive Secretary
NSA Scientific Advisory Board
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